

Giffnock Community Council
Minute of Meeting: 20th Feb 2023
At Giffnock Library



	Recording of meeting
1	The Chairperson advised that the meeting would be recorded for the purpose of minute taking and in accordance with the relevant data protection regulations.
2	Welcome – The Chairperson welcomed members and members of the public.
3	Minute Taking – the chairperson advised that due to not having secretary, SVDA will take the minutes.
4	Members Present Cindy Berry (CB) –Chairperson, Cristina Scheeffer (CS), Scot Van Den Akker (SVDA) Iain Wilkinson (IW), Marion Miller (MM)
5	Apologies - Cllr Wallace, Cllr Merrick, Jack Wells
6	Previous minute 16th Jan 2023 Minutes approved.
7	Police Report Sgt Higgins was present and gave a detailed report on the crime stats in the area. He then gave a talk on home safety, vehicle safety, and how we can highlight their current programmes. He also suggested we promote use of Faraday Pouches to prevent car key fob cloning. He also gave us the name of the other local officer involved in personal safety, environmental safety etc: PC Fisher.
8	Disability Parking ERC proposed rejecting the proposal for 2 on road blue badge spaces after ONE objection was received from Giffnock BID. Chairperson CB asked who may be willing to draft our response and MM said she would be happy to draft our response before ERC meeting on Wed 22 nd Feb.
9	GCC Meeting dates Provost Montague reminded those present of the workload for councillors and how hard it was to fix dates as things cropped up. She did say that in theory Monday remains a better than the rest suggestion and we will retain dates set.
10	AOB <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cats Eye lighting in Huntly Park: lights going out and not being replaced. SVDA said he would email ERC. • Christmas Lights. Why are they still on? SVDA would also email ERC re this.
12	DONM 20 th March @ 7.30pm in Giffnock Library